TO: Power Plant Siting Review Committee

FROM: Buck Oven
DATE: April 18, 1994
SUBJECT: Wheelabrator - North Broward Resource Recovery

Facility, PA 86-22, Module 8029

We received a request to modify the conditions of
certification for the North Broward RRF to allow construction
of an ash processing facility. The request also includes
incorporation of existing minor air source permits in the
conditions. I will be distributing the modification
materials within the next few days. Copies are being sent to
the SE District, SFWMD, Broward County, and the original
parties by Wheelabrator. Please review for completeness and
sufficiency. Your response by May 18th would be appreciated.

cc: Richard Donelan ZO Am\& Yor an\ erd&m% {,Sdﬂf]g'maj
Mary Williams
Raisa Negilinsky



INTEROFFICE

TO: See Below

S8ubject: Receipt of Modification

MEMORANDUM

Date: 18-Apr-1994 03:31pm EST

From: Hamilton Buck Oven TAL
OVEN H
Dept: Office of Secretary

Tel No: 904/487-0472

SUNCOM: Room 953-A

Copies of the Modification material are being
distributed within the next few days.

Distribution:

TO: Raisa Neginsky WPB
TO: Preston Levwis TAL
TO: Clair Fancy TAL
TO: Al Rushanan TAL
TO: Trudie Bell TAL
TO: Mary Jean Yon TAL

CC: Richard Donelan TAL
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